

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
2	Albania	Aksion Plus	www.aksionplus.net
3	Albania	HIV/AIDS Albania	hiv-aids-albania.forumfree.it
4	Albania	Albanian Association of PLWHA	https://www.instagram.com/etw.albania/
5	Armenia	"Real World, Real People" NGO	
6	Armenia	Armenian Caritas Benevolent NGO	www.caritas.am
7	Armenia	Positive People Armenian Network	www.ppan.am
8	Austria	verein zur förderung der psychischen und psychosomatischen gesundheit	
9	Austria	Österreichische AIDS Gesellschaft	www.aidsgesellschaft.at
10	Austria	LKH Graz Sued-West, Standort West	
11	Austria	aidsHilfe Kaernten	
12	Austria	Hepatitis Aid Austria	www.gesundeleber.at
13	Austria	Aids Hilfe Wien	aids.at/testwoche
14	Austria	aidsHilfe Kärnten	
15	Azerbaijan	Public Organization Against Aids	
16	Azerbaijan	AIDS control center	https://www.facebook.com/%C4%B0%C4%B0V-SP%C4%B0D-Hepatit-B-v%C9%99-C-1576628272601716/
17	Azerbaijan	FENIKS	
18	Azerbaijan	Republic Center of the struggle against AIDS	aids.az
19	Belarus	Pozitive Movement	pmpius.by
20	Belarus	Ministry of Health	http://www.minzdrav.gov.by/en
21	Belgium	Sida Sol	www.sidasol.be
22	Belgium	Msoc Vlaams-Brabant	http://www.msoc-vlaamsbrabant.be/
23	Belgium	Sensoa	http://www.mannenseks.be/
24	Belgium	Plate Forme Prévention Sida	www.preventionsida.org
25	Belgium	FEDITO BXL asbl - Fédération Bruxelloise des Institutions pour Toxicomanes	http://feditobxl.be
26	Belgium	Holebihuis Vlaams-Brabant	www.holebihuis.be
27	Belgium	SERVICE DE SANTE AFFECTIVE, SEXUELLE ET DE REDUCTION DES RISQUES	www.lesaser@jimdo.com
28	Belgium	IGLYO	iglyo.com
29	Belgium	CAW Boysproject	www.boysproject.be
30	Belgium	ASBL Namur Entraide Sida - Service L'Echange	www.namumentraidesida.be
31	Belgium	ex aequo	www.exaequo.be
32	Belgium	DUNE	
33	Belgium	Violett - Ghapro	www.violett.be
34	Belgium	Swab2know	www.swab2know.eu
35	Belgium	CPF Séverine	www.planning-severine.org
36	Belgium	Praxis Kompass	https://www.praxiskompass.be/fr/home-francais/
37	Belgium	#BEsneax - The Belgian Sneakers	www.besneax.be
38	Belgium	Aide Info SIDA	https://www.aideinfosida.be/
39	Bosnia & Herzegovina	World Vision Bosnia and Herzegovina	www.wvi.org
40	Bosnia & Herzegovina	Bosnian and Herzegovinian Medical Student Association "BoHeMSA"	http://bohemsas.org/
41	Bosnia & Herzegovina	Clinic for Infectious Diseases University Clinical Hospital Mostar	www.skbm.ba
42	Bulgaria	The health of Romany people Foundation	www.romanyhealth.com
43	Bulgaria	"Adaptation" Association	http://www.adaptation-bld.com/
44	Bulgaria	Center for skin and venereal diseases EOOD - Sofia	dermdisp@abv.bg
45	Bulgaria	GLAS Foundation	www.glasfoundation.bg

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
46	Bulgaria	Health without borders Association	http://hwb-bg.info/
47	Bulgaria	Single Step Foundation	www.singlestep.bg
48	Bulgaria	HepActive	www.hepactive.org
49	Bulgaria	IVOR foundation	www.ivor.bg
50	Croatia	HUHIV / CAHIV	www.huhiv.hr/checkpoint
51	Croatia	Association Lux Vitae	www.luxvitae.hr
52	Croatia	Public Health Institute of Karlovac County	www.zjzka.hr
53	Croatia	Life Quality Improvement Organisation FLIGHT	www.udruga-let.hr
54	Croatia	Ministry of Health of The Republic of Croatia	www.zdravlje.gov.hr
55	Croatia	Rišpet - LGBT udruga Split	
56	Croatia	ISKORAK	http://www.iskorak.hr
57	Croatia	Croatian Institute of Public Health	https://www.hzjz.hr/
58	Croatia	HULOH Hepatos - Podružnica Zagreb	hepatos.blogspot.hr
59	Croatia	Public Health Institute	zzjzpgz.hr
60	Croatia	University Hospital for Infectious Diseases "Dr. Fran Mihaljevic"	www.bfm.hr
61	Croatia	Association "HEPATOS RIJEKA "	www.hepatos-rijeka.hr
62	Croatia	Udruga Porat	https://udrugaporat.hr/
63	Croatia	Croatian Society for the liver diseases "Hepatos"	www.hepatos.hr
64	Cyprus	Envision Diversity Association	
65	Cyprus	Cy Checkpoint - AIDS Solidarity Movement	CyCheckpoint.org
66	Cyprus	KYFA	kyfahivcenter.com
67	Czech Republic	Red Ribbon, z.s.	www.redribbon-os.cz
68	Czech Republic	Institute of Sexology	
69	Czech Republic	KHS Olomouckého kraje se sídlem v Olomouci	
70	Czech Republic	Bliss without Risk	www.rozkosbezrizika.cz
71	Czech Republic	National Institute of Public Health	www.prevencehiv.cz
72	Czech Republic	Rudinska film	www.rudinska.cz
73	Czech Republic	Centrum u Větrníku, Oblastní charita Jihlava	https://jihlava.charita.cz/zavislosti/kacko/
74	Czech Republic	Rozkoš bez rizika	https://rozkosbezrizika.cz/
75	Czech Republic	Czech AIDS Help Association	www.aids-pomoc.cz
76	Denmark	Statens Serum Institut	www.ssi.dk
77	Denmark	Hvidovre Hospital dept. 144	https://www.hvidovrehospital.dk/afdelinger-og-klinikker/Infektionsmedicinsk-Afdeling/Sider/Infektionsmedicinsk-Afdeling.aspx
78	Denmark	Department of Infectious Diseases	https://www.rigshospitalet.dk/english/departments/finsen-centre/department-of-infectious-diseases/Pages/default.aspx
79	Denmark	Zealand University Hospital: Roskilde	
80	Denmark	Brugernes Akademi (the Users' Academy)	https://www.facebook.com/brugernesakademi
81	Denmark	BrugernesAkademi/Users Academy	brugernesakademi.dk
82	Denmark	Herlev Gentofte Hospital	https://intranet.regionh.dk/heh/organisation/Afdelinger/Medicinsk/Sider/default.aspx
83	Denmark	AIDS-Fondet	aidsfondet.dk
84	England	Trade Sexual Health	www.tradesexualhealth.com
85	England	African Institute for Social Development (AISD)	www.africaninstitute.org.uk
86	England	AAEGRO	
87	England	Whipps Cross Hospital	
88	England	+me Positive About Change	www.plusme.org
89	England	YorSexualHealth, York Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust	www.yorsexualhealth.org.uk

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
90	England	The STI Clinic	http://www.thesticlinic.com
91	England	Saving Lives	www.savinglivesuk.com
92	England	Tower Hamlets Contraception and Sexual Health Service	www.bartshealth.nhs.uk/sexual-health?
93	England	Horizon	www.druglinelancs.co.uk
94	England	Young People's Sexual Health Outreach Service	http://www.comecorrect.org.uk/Participating.aspx?List=1&tabletype=click&ID=32
95	England	Sexual Health Sheffield	www.sexualhealthsheffield.nhs.uk
96	England	Well for Life Community Health Hub	www.wflderby.org
97	England	Public Health England	
98	England	Conifer sexual health service	https://conifersexhealth.co.uk/
99	England	ratrust	https://ratrust.org.uk
100	England	Saol Project	www.saolproject.ie
101	England	LGBT Foundation	lgbt.foundation/testing
102	England	Thames Valley Positive Support (TVPS)	www.tvps.org.uk
103	England	Hep C U Later	https://www.hepculater.com/
104	England	AHF UK	www.freeHIVtest.uk
105	England	South Yorkshire Hep C ODN	
106	England	All East, Barts Health	www.alleast.nhs.uk
107	England	European African Treatment advocates network	www.eatan.info
108	England	HEPATITUS C TRUST	HEPATITUS C TRUST
109	Estonia	National Institute for Health Development	www.tai.ee ; www.hiv.ee
110	Estonia	Linda Kliinik	lindakliinik.ee
111	Estonia	NGO Estonian Network of PLHIV	https://ehpv.ee
112	Finland	Pro-tukipiste	pro-tukipiste.fi
113	Finland	HIV Foundation / Hivpoint	www.hivpoint.fi
114	Finland	City of Helsinki	
115	Finland	Positiiviset ry, HivFinland	www.positiiviset.fi
116	France	HF Prevention	https://www.facebook.com/hfprevention
117	France	Le Kiosque Infos Sida et Toxicomanie	http://www.lekiosque.org/
118	France	Centre Hospitalier DRON	
119	France	hopital Saint Antoine	https://www.docvadis.fr/malinf.sat.paris/
120	France	CSAPA CASANOVA	http://www.groupe-sos.org/structures/13/CSAPA_Danielle_Casanova
121	France	CAARUD Le tipi	https://plusbellelanuitrdr.wordpress.com/le-tipi/
122	France	CeGIDD	www.chu-dijon.fr rubrique espace info santé
123	France	Association Prométhée Alpes Réseau	http://promethee-hepatites.org/
124	France	CeGIDD 83	
125	France	AIDES	www.aides.org
126	France	CeGIDD CHU Montpellier	www.chu-montpellier.fr/fr/cegidd
127	France	Paris sans sida	www.paris-saint-sida.com / https://www.paris.fr/pages/vers-paris-sans-sida-4938
128	Georgia	Georgian Plus Group	
129	Georgia	Georgian Harm reduction Network	www.hrn.ge
130	Georgia	Association of Young Psychologists and DOctors XENON	
131	Georgia	Real People Real Vision	https://www.facebook.com/groups/487727141341414/
132	Georgia	New Vector	www.genpud.ge
133	Georgia	We Speak Love	
134	Georgia	Le tipi	
135	Georgia	Step to the future	nabiji.com
136	Georgia	Equality Movement	http://www.equality.ge/

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
137	Georgia	AHF Georgia	https://freehivtest-ge.org/en/
138	Germany	Gesundheitsamt Herford	kreis-herford.de/aids-beratung
139	Germany	Öffentlicher Gesundheitsdienst Neu-Ulm	http://www.landkreis.neu-ulm.de/de/aufgaben.html
140	Germany	AIDS-Hilfe Sachsen-Anhalt Nord e.V.	www.aidshilfesachsenanhaltnord.de
141	Germany	Fachstelle Sexuelle Gesundheit	www.gesundheit.nuernberg.de
142	Germany	Gesundheitsamt Kreis Viersen	http://www.kreis-viersen.de/aids
143	Germany	AIDS-Beratung Gesundheitsamt Stadt Mönchengladbach	stadtmg.de/aids
144	Germany	Kreisverwaltung Bad Dürkheim - Gesundheitsamt	http://kreis-bad-duerkheim.de
145	Germany	Aidshilfe Tübingen-Reutlingen e.V.	www.aidshilfe-tuebingen-reutlingen.de
146	Germany	Gesundheitsamt Uckermark	www.uckermark.de
147	Germany	Checkpoint München - Münchner Aids-Hilfe e.V.	www.muenchner-aidshilfe.de
148	Germany	AIDS-Hilfe Krefeld e.V.	http://www.krefeld.aidshilfe.de/
149	Germany	AIDS-Beratung Siegen-Wittgenstein	www.siegen-wittgenstein.de/aidsberatung
150	Germany	aidshilfe dortmund e.v.	www.aidshilfe-dortmund.de
151	Germany	Amt für Gesundheit Landeshauptstadt Kiel	www.kiel.de
152	Germany	HEPATITIS FOUNDATION OF GHANA	
153	Germany	Aidshilfe Ahlen e.V. Beratungsstelle für den Kreis Warendorf	www.aidshilfe-ahlen.de
154	Germany	test²multiply	https://www.test2multiply.de/
155	Germany	Gesundheitsamt Landkreis Prignitz	www.landkreis-prignitz.de
156	Germany	Seminarwerk AIDS	https://www.test2multiply.de/
157	Germany	Aidshilfe NRW	www.ahnrw.de
158	Germany	CheckPoint Hannover (Hannöversche Aidshilfe e.V.)	www.checkpointhannover.info
159	Germany	AIDS-Hilfe Wuppertal e.V.	https://aidshilfe-wuppertal.de/
160	Germany	WIR - Walk In Ruhr, Zentrum für Sexuelle Gesundheit und Medizin	www.wir-ruhr.de
161	Germany	Gesundheitsamt Landeshauptstadt Düsseldorf	www.duesseldorf.de
162	Germany	Aidshilfe Hamburg	https://www.aidshilfe-hamburg.de/
163	Germany	AIDS- und Sexualberatungsstelle	www.kreis-stormarn.de
164	Germany	AIDS-Hilfe Kaiserslautern e.V.	https://www.aidshilfe-rlp.de/kaiserslautern/
165	Greece	Ath & Thess Checkpoint	www.athcheckpoint.gr
166	Greece	Centre for Life (Kentro Zois)	www.kentrozois.gr
167	Greece	"Positive Voice", Hellenic Association PLWHA	www.positivevoice.gr
168	Greece	National Public Health Organization	www.eody.gov.gr
169	Greece	Positive Voice	https://positivevoice.gr/
170	Hungary	Anonymous AIDS Association	www.anonimaids.hu
171	Hungary	Sex Education Foundation	www.sexeducatio.hu
172	Hungary	Laurus Social and Cultural Association	
173	Hungary	Art Éra Foundation	www.artera2007.hu
174	Hungary	Hungarian Medical Students' International Relations Committee	http://www.humsirc.hu/
175	Hungary	Dr. Farkasinszky Terézia Ifjúsági Drogcentrum	http://www.drogcentrumszeged.hu/
176	Hungary	Alacsonyküszöbű Kontakt Program - Baptista Szeretetszolgálat	http://www.utcafront.hu/
177	Hungary	Drogambulancia Alapítvány	http://drogambulanciaalapitvany.hu/
178	Hungary	Drog-Stop Budapest Egyesület	www.drogstoponline.hu
179	Hungary	Alternative Foundation - Alternatíva Alapítvány	https://altalap.hu/
180	Hungary	Hättér Society	hatter.hu
181	Iceland	Hiv Iceland	www.hiv-island.is
182	Israel	Israel Aids Task Force (NGO)	http://www.aidsisrael.org.il/
183	Israel	The Israeli HIV Association	

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
184	Israel	HETZ	www.hetzliver.org
185	Italy	Sapienza polo pontino SM Goretti Hospital	
186	Italy	NPS Sicilia	www.npssicilia.it
187	Italy	Lega Italiana per la Lotta contro l'AIDS sede di BARI	www.camalila.it
188	Italy	MIA Arcigay Imperia	
189	Italy	Arcigay Palermo	https://arcigaypalermo.wordpress.com/
190	Italy	Qui Palermo	
191	Italy	Lega Italiana Lotta all'Aids sede Piemonte onlus	www.lilapiemonte.org
192	Italy	Arcigay - Italian LGBT Association	www.salutegay.it / www.arcigay.it
193	Italy	LILA Toscana	www.lila.toscana.it
194	Italy	Circolo di cultura omosessuale "Mario Mieli"	www.mariomieli.net
195	Italy	LILA Cagliari (Lega Italiana Lotta Aids)	www.lilacagliari.it
196	Italy	Ospedale E.Agnelli di Pinerolo	
197	Italy	Circolo Tondelli LGBTI	www.circolotondelli.it
198	Italy	ANLAIDS LAZIO	www.anlaids Lazio.it
199	Italy	Arcigay Varese	http://www.arcigayvarese.it
200	Italy	Marketing sociale e promozione della salute	https://marketingsociale.net/
201	Italy	Lega Italiana per la Lotta contro l'Aids - Catania	www.lilacatania.it
202	Italy	LILA ONLUS COMO	www.lilacomo.com
203	Italy	CAT social cooperative onlus	www.coopcat.org
204	Italy	Plus Onlus	www.plus-onlus.it
205	Italy	ANLAIDS Macerata	
206	Italy	LILA TRENINO	lilatrentino
207	Italy	U.O.C. IGIENE - POLICLINICO DI BARI - Ambulatorio di Counselling e Screening HIV	https://www.facebook.com/ambulatoriohivbari/?eid=ARDOazyvplvY8d33F-rBTWOqGCuASpnPZ44Y-5R7LOcPcTl7_SiDKzAgDasE5UcJJ-1o2QKEt5Piogqm
208	Italy	LILA Onlus Nazionale	www.lila.it
209	Italy	Centro Riferimento AIDS National Institute for Infectious Diseases	http://www.inmi.it/
210	Italy	ASSOCIAZIONE ARCOBALENO AIDS	www.arcobalenoaids.it
211	Italy	SERD	
212	Italy	NPS Italia Onlus	www.npsitalia.net
213	Italy	ESN AURE Camerino	www.esncamerino.it/
214	Italy	Anlaids Sezione Regionale Liguria	https://www.facebook.com/anlaidsliguria/?ref=bookmarks
215	Italy	Fondazione LILA Milano	www.lilamilano.it
216	Italy	Anlaids Onlus	www.anlaids onlus.it
217	Italy	NADIR	WWW.NADIRONLUS.ORG
218	Italy	PLUS	https://www.plus-aps.it/
219	Italy	NPS Italy onlus	www.npsitalia.net
220	Italy	Fondazione Villa Maraini	www.villamaraini.it
221	Italy	Bergamo Fast-track City	www.friendlytest.it
222	Italy	Associazione Niccolò Stenone	www.stenone.it
223	Italy	LILA TRENINO ODV	lilatrentino.it
224	Italy	Rain Arcigay Caserta ODV	https://caserta.arcigay.it
225	Italy	PLUS aps	www.plus-aps.it
226	Italy	HIV-HCV free	www.hiv-hcvfree.it
227	Italy	Milano Checkpoint	milanochekpoint.it
228	Italy	Associazioni Torino Fast-Track City	
229	Italy	ASA Associazione Solidarietà AIDS - Onlus Milano	www.asamilano.org

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
230	Italy	COMING-AUT LGBTI+ COMMUNITY CENTER	WWW.COMING-AUT.IT
231	Italy	Roma Checkpoint	www.romacheckpoint.com
232	Italy	Stop HIV / HCV City	https://stophiv-hcvcity.it/
233	Italy	ASST Santi Paolo e Carlo	
234	Italy	San Vittore prison	
235	Italy	AIRON COMMUNICATION	easytest.it
236	Kazakhstan	Foundation for Women Living with HIV	https://www.facebook.com/FundofWomenLivingwithHlvinKazakhstan/notifications/
237	Kazakhstan	Infection hospital in Almaty	Erketai@gmail.com
238	Kazakhstan	Фонд Женщин, Живущих с ВИЧ в Казахстане	
239	Kosovo	Labyrinth	www.labirinti-ks.org
240	Kyrgyzstan	AIDS Foundation East-West in the KR	www.afew.kg
241	Kyrgyzstan	Red Crescent Society of Kyrgyzstan	www.redcrescent.kg
242	Latvia	The Addiction Prevention Centre	www.facebook.com/atkaribucentrs
243	Latvia	Mozaika, Association of LGBT and their friends	www.mozaika.lv
244	Latvia	DIA+LOGS support centre for those affected by HIV/AIDS	www.diacentrs.lv
245	Latvia	Baltic HIV Association	http://balthiv.com/
246	Latvia	Baltijas HIV asociācija	www.balthiv.com
247	Lithuania	Centre for Communicable Diseases and AIDS	www.ulac.lt
248	Lithuania	"Pozityvus gyvenimas" (Positive life), PLWH Association	www.hiv.lt
249	Lithuania	Hospital of Lithuanian University of Health Sciences Department of Skin and Venereal Diseases	www.kaunoklinikos.lt
250	Lithuania	UAB "ASMEDA"	www.asmeda.lt
251	Lithuania	Romualdas	
252	Lithuania	Lithuania Health sciences university	www.lsmuni.lt
253	Lithuania	Individual person	
254	Lithuania	Kauno kolegija	
255	Lithuania	UAB Rezus.lt	www.kraujolaboratorija.lt
256	Lithuania	Medicina practica laboratorija	www.medicinapractica.lt
257	Lithuania	JSC Panevėžio medicinos centras	
258	Lithuania	UAB Signata	www.signata.lt
259	Lithuania	UAB "ESU" Šeimos klinika "Sveika pradžia"	www.sveikapradzia.lt
260	Lithuania	Republican Center for Addictive Disorders	www.rplc.lt
261	Lithuania	Palangos miesto savivaldybės visuomenės sveikatos biuras	www.palangosvsb.lt
262	Lithuania	Agluonėnų pagrindinė mokykla	
263	Lithuania	Visagino "Gerosios vilties" progimnazija	www.vgvp.lt
264	Lithuania	Kedainiai primary health care center	www.kedainiupspc.lt
265	Lithuania	Kėdainių rajono savivaldybės visuomenės sveikatos biuras	www.kedainiubiuras.lt
266	Lithuania	Public office Akmenė District Primary Health Care Center	
267	Lithuania	VšĮ Lazdynų poliklinika	www.lazdynopol.lt
268	Lithuania	Vilkaviškio rajono savivaldybės visuomenės sveikatos biuras	http://www.vilkaviskiovsb.lt/
269	Lithuania	PI Naujoji Vilnia policlinic	https://www.nvpoliklinika.lt/
270	Lithuania	VšĮ Šeškinės poliklinika, Vilnius	http://www.poliklinika.lt/
271	Lithuania	Lithuanian Red Cross Society Alytus chapter	http://www.alytusredcross.lt/
272	Lithuania	Šilalės rajono savivaldybės visuomenės sveikatos biuras	www.silalesvsb.lt
273	Lithuania	Plunges rajono savivaldybes visuomenes sveikatos biuras	www.plungesvsb.lt
274	Lithuania	Kaunas City Polyclinic	https://kaunopoliklinika.lt

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
275	Lithuania	VšĮ Tauragės ligoninė	www.tauragesligonine.lt
276	Lithuania	VšĮ Tauragės rajono PSPC	https://www.tauragespspc.lt/
277	Lithuania	VšĮ Vilniaus rajono centrinė poliklinika	www.vrcp.lt
278	Lithuania	UAB „Diagnostikos laboratorija“	https://kraujotyrimai.lt/
279	Lithuania	Klaipėdos miesto visuomenės sveikatos biuras	http://www.sveikatosbiuras.lt/
280	Lithuania	Marijampolės savivaldybės visuomenės sveikatos biuras	http://www.marijampolesvsb.lt
281	Lithuania	Pakruojo rajono pirminės sveikatos priežiūros centras	www.pakpspc.lt
282	Lithuania	Sveikatos centras "Šalavijas"	www.salavijas.lt
283	Lithuania	UAB Aušros medicinos centras	www.ausrosmedicinoscentras.lt
284	Lithuania	Utenos pirminės sveikatos priežiūros centras	www.utenospspc.lt
285	Lithuania	Pakruojis District Municipality Public Health Bureau	
286	Lithuania	Kaunas city municipality Public health Bureau	http://www.kaunovsb.lt/
287	Lithuania	Support Foundation "RIGRA"	www.rigra.lt
288	Lithuania	Association Demetra	www.demetra.lt
289	Lithuania	Lithuanian Society for Infectious Diseases	www.lid.lt
290	Luxembourg	Laboratoire national de santé	www.lns.lu
291	Luxembourg	Laboratoires Réunis Luxembourg S.A	www.labo.lu
292	Luxembourg	BioneXt Lab/Picken Doheem	www.bionext.lu
293	Luxembourg	Picken Doheem	pickendoheem
294	Luxembourg	Gesond.lu	www.gesond.lu
295	Luxembourg	Centre Pénitentiaire de Luxembourg , service médicale	
296	Luxembourg	HIV Berodung Croix-Rouge luxembourgeoise	www.aids.lu
297	Luxembourg	Ketterthill	
298	Luxembourg	CONSULTATION INFIRMIERE VIH/MST	https://centre.chl.lu/fr/service/maladies-infectieuses
299	Malta	Malta LGBTIQ Rights Movement	www.maltgayrights.org
300	Malta	Allied Rainbow Communities	http://www.arc.org.mt/
301	Malta	Genitourinary Clinic, Mater Dei Hospital	https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/MDH/Pages/MDH-Genitourinary-Clinic.aspx
302	Malta	Health Promotion and Disease Prevention Directorate	
303	Montenegro	Juventas	www.juventas.co.me www.bolestizavisnosti.me
304	Montenegro	Crnogorska HIV Fondacija	
305	Montenegro	Institute for Public Health of Montenegro	www.ijzcg.me
306	Multi-national	British HIV Association (BHIVA)	www.bhiva.org
307	Multi-national	AIDS - center	spid18.ru
308	Multi-national	Hornet Gay Social Network	www.gethornet.com
309	Multi-national	ILGA-Europe	www.ilga-europe.org
310	Multi-national	HIV i-Base	www.i-base.info
311	Multi-national	Association Suisse Drépano	www.suissedrepano.ch
312	Multi-national	Aids Action Europe	www.aidsactioneurope.org
313	Multi-national	Youth Friendly Clinic	
314	Multi-national	Body Positive	www.bpcnw.co.uk
315	Multi-national	AFRICA ADVOCACY FOUNDATION	www.africadvocacy.org
316	Multi-national	Alere Inc.	http://www.alere.com/en/home/products-services/solutions/hiv-solutions.html
317	Multi-national	PF AGEPC	www.hepatit.kz
318	Multi-national	International Committee on the Rights of Sex Workers in Europe (ICRSE)	www.sexworkeurope.org
319	Multi-national	SHCA - Swiss Hepatitis C Association	www.hepc.ch
320	Multi-national	European AIDS Treatment Group	www.eatg.org

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
321	Multi-national	Self Care B.V.	https://www.hivselbsttest.at
322	Multi-national	International Drug Policy	www.idpc.net
323	Multi-national	Cepheid	www.cepheidinternational.com
324	Multi-national	Red Ribbon Istanbul	www.kirmizikurdele.org
325	Multi-national	IGLYO	https://www.iglyo.com/
326	Multi-national	Eurasian Coalition on Male Health - ECOM	www.ecom.ngo
327	Multi-national	Hepatite Zero Portugal	www.facebook.com/hepatitezeroportugal
328	Multi-national	Biržų rajono savivaldybės poliklinika	birzupoliklinika.lt
329	Multi-national	ACET Ireland	www.acet.ie
330	Multi-national	School of Medicine, University of Belgrade	
331	Multi-national	Terrence Higgins Trust	www.tht.org.uk
332	Multi-national	Clinic for Infectious Diseases University Clinical Hospital Sarajevo	www.kcus.ba
333	Multi-national	AMIS SOLIDAIRES	
334	Multi-national	cesida	https://cesida.org/
335	Multi-national	Turning Point	https://www.turning-point.co.uk/
336	Multi-national	Soazelftester.nl	https://soazelftester.nl
337	Multi-national	Novacyt Group	https://novacyt.com/
338	Multi-national	Europe House Skopje	www.euhouse.mk
339	Netherlands	Soapoli-online	www.soapoli-online.nl
340	Netherlands	Choices Support Center	www.choicescenter.nl
341	Netherlands	Public Health Service Twente	www.ggdtwente.nl
342	Netherlands	Lifeinmymind	www.lifeinmymind.net
343	Netherlands	AHF Europe - Checkpoint Amsterdam	www.gratishivtest.nl
344	Netherlands	Correlation - European Harm Reduction Network	correlation-net.org
345	Netherlands	GGD Amsterdam	
346	Northern Ireland	Belfast Health and Social Care Trust	
347	Norway	Oslo University Hospital, Department of Microbiology	http://www.oslo-universitetssykehus.no/omoss_/avdelinger_/molekylerdiagnostikk-virologi-og-infeksjonsserologi_
348	Norway	The Norwegian Directorate of Health	https://helsedirektoratet.no/english/about-the-norwegian-directorate-of-health
349	Norway	TestDeg Sørlandet Sykehus Kristiansand	www.sshf.no/testdeg
350	Norway	HivNorway	www.hivnorge.no
351	Norway	Stavanger University Hospital, Dept. of Dermatology	http://www.helse-stavanger.no/no/OmOss/Avdelinger/hudavdelingen/Sider/poliklinikk-seksuelt-overf%C3%B8rbare.aspx
352	Norway	Test Deg Sorlandet hospital Kristiansand	
353	Norway	proLAR Nett	www.hepc.no
354	Norway	Kirkens Bymisjon, Aksept	www.kirkensbymisjon.no/aksept/
355	Norway	The Curch City Mission - Aksept Sentre for all those affected by HIV	www.minuttest.no
356	Norway	Stiftelsen Helseutvalget	www.helseutvalget.no
357	Other	community health and International Research Organisation 100 zik Avenue aUwani Enugu state Nigeria	www.chirofacebook.com
358	Other	Vancouver ID Research and Care Centre Society	www.vidc.ca
359	Other	Libra Initiative	
360	Poland	Hospital for Infectious Diseases in Warsaw	www.zakazny.pl
361	Poland	Association Volunteers Against AIDS "Be With Us"	www.swwaids.org

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
362	Poland	Association for HIV/AIDS Prevention and Social Support "One World" (Stowarzyszenie Profilaktyki i Wsparcia w zakresie HIV/AIDS "Jeden Świat")	http://stowarzyszeniejedenswiat.org/
363	Poland	Towarzystwo Rozwoju Rodziny, Oddział w Zielonej Górze (Family Planning Association)	http://www.trr.zgora.pl
364	Poland	Polskie Towarzystwo Oświaty Zdrowotnej Oddział Terenowy Słupsk	
365	Poland	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Poland	www.mz.gov.pl
366	Poland	Polskie Towarzystwo Oświaty Zdrowotnej Oddział w Gorzowie Wlkp.	
367	Poland	MONAR - Krakow	www.monar.krakow.pl
368	Poland	Towarzystwo Rozwoju Rodziny oddział we Wrocławiu (Family Planning Association)	http://www.trr.info.pl
369	Poland	Stowarzyszenie Profilaktyki i Terapii "Młodzi - Młodym"	
370	Poland	Stowarzyszenie PODWALE SIEDEM	www.podwale-siedem.pl
371	Poland	Punkt Konsultacyjno-Diagnostyczny w Słupsku	https://www.facebook.com/PKDTUWIMA24Slupsk/?ref=bookmarks
372	Poland	Zjednoczenie Pozytywni w Teczy	www.pozytywniwteczy.pl
373	Poland	Foundation Pomeranian House of Hope	www.pomorskidomnadziei.pl
374	Poland	Katolickie Stowarzyszenie Pomocy Osobom Potrzebującym "AGAPE"	http://agape.lublin.pl/
375	Poland	Górnośląskie Stowarzyszenie "Wspólnota"	https://www.stowarzyszenie-wspolnota.pl
376	Poland	Spółeczny Komitet ds. AIDS	www.sk aids.org
377	Poland	STOWARZYSZENIE "FAROS"	www.faros.org.pl
378	Poland	Fundacja Edukacji Zdrowotnej Lepsze Jutro	https://fundacjalepszejutro.blogspot.com/
379	Poland	Foundation for Social Education	www.fes.edu.pl
380	Portugal	Centro Social de Paramos - SMACTE	www.centrosocialparamos.org
381	Portugal	Bué Fixe- Youth NGO	
382	Portugal	Hospital de Cascais Dr. José de Almeida	www.hospitaldecascais.pt
383	Portugal	Norte Vida associação para a promoção da saúde	www.nortevida.org
384	Portugal	National Programme for HIV Infection	
385	Portugal	APF - Associação para o planeamento da Família	www.apf.pt
386	Portugal	Institute of Public Health of the University of Porto	http://ispup.up.pt/
387	Portugal	Unidade de Cuidados na Comunidade Nostra Pontinha	
388	Portugal	Equipa de Rua Reduz - Cáritas Diocesana de Coimbra	http://www.caritas.pt/site/coimbra/
389	Portugal	Unidade de Imunodeficiência - Hospital Pulido Valente/CHLN	
390	Portugal	Hospital São João, Serviço de doenças infecciosas	
391	Portugal	Fundação Nossa Senhora Bom Sucesso	http://fnsbs.pt/
392	Portugal	Administração Regional de Saúde do Algarve - CAD Faro	
393	Portugal	REDELAB, Diagnóstico Clínico S.A.	www.redelab.pt
394	Portugal	UNITE - Parliamentarians Network to End HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis and Tuberculosis	http://unitenetwork.org/
395	Portugal	Labcartaxo	
396	Portugal	NOVO OLHAR II	
397	Portugal	Médicos do Mundo	www.medicosdomundo.pt
398	Portugal	APF - Norte	www.apf.pt
399	Portugal	CAD- Porto	
400	Portugal	Ares do Pinhal	http://aresdopinhal.pt/ares-do-pinhal
401	Portugal	GAT	https://www.gatportugal.org/
402	Portugal	Centro Social de Paramos	https://www.centrosocialparamos.org/site/
403	Portugal	Médicos do Mundo- Porto	https://www.medicosdomundo.pt/

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
404	Portugal	National Programme for Viral Hepatitis / Directorate-General of Health	
405	Portugal	InPulsar - Associação para o Desenvolvimento Comunitário	http://www.inpulsar.pt/
406	Portugal	National Programme for HIV infection and AIDS / Directorate-General of Health	http://www.pnvihsida.dgs.pt/
407	Portugal	Liga Portuguesa Contra a SIDA	www.ligacontrasida.org
408	Portugal	CAD Coimbra, Portugal	
409	Portugal	CAD de Évora	
410	Portugal	Associação Existências	www.existencias.net
411	Portugal	Gabinete de Atendimento à Família	www.gaf.pt
412	Portugal	Acompanha	acompanha.centroderastreio
413	Portugal	ABRAÇO	www.abraco.pt
414	Portugal	Universidade de Évora	https://www.uevora.pt/
415	Portugal	Associação Positivo	www.positivo.org.pt
416	Portugal	APF Algarve	www.apf.pt
417	Portugal	Acompanha - Projeto Sidade Alerta	acompanha.centroderastreio
418	Portugal	Novo Olhar II	
419	Portugal	AJPAS	
420	Portugal	Associação para o Planeamento da Família- Alentejo	www.apf.pt
421	Portugal	InPulsar	http://www.inpulsar.pt/
422	Portugal	AHSeAS - Associação Humanitária de Saúde e Apoio Social	
423	Portugal	MAPS	www.mapsalgarve.org
424	Portugal	Fundação Portuguesa "A Comunidade Contra a SIDA"	www.fpccsida.org.pt
425	Portugal	Centro Hospitalar Universitário Lisboa Norte	
426	Portugal	CRESCER	www.crescer.org
427	Republic of Ireland	Sexual Health Centre	www.sexualhealthcentre.com
428	Republic of Ireland	HIV Ireland (formerly Dublin AIDS Alliance)	www.hivireland.ie
429	Republic of Ireland	Gay Health Network	www.man2man.ie
430	Republic of Ireland	Partnership for Health Equity GP Clinic	
431	Republic of Ireland	Gay Switchboard Ireland	www.gayswitchboard.ie
432	Republic of Ireland	Mr Gay Cork	www.mrgaycork.org
433	Republic of Ireland	Know Now	
434	Republic of Ireland	GOSHH	www.goshh.ie
435	Republic of Ireland	NOVAS - McGarry House	www.novas.ie/mcgarry-house/
436	Republic of Ireland	Depaul/Safetynet	www.depaulcaharity.net
437	Republic of Ireland	AIDS West	www.aidswest.ie
438	Republic of Ireland	MPOWER Programme at HIV Ireland	mpower.hivireland.ie
439	Republic of Macedonia	Save Liver Association of Patients - SLAP	https://www.facebook.com/SLAPSaveLiverAssociationforPatients/?hc_ref=SEARCH
440	Republic of Macedonia	STAR-STAR	http://starsexwork.org/
441	Republic of Macedonia	Healthy Option Project Skopje	www.hops.org.mk
442	Republic of Macedonia	NVO HEPTA	
443	Republic of Macedonia	HERA	www.hera.org.mk
444	Republic of Macedonia	STRONGER TOGETHER	
445	Republic of Macedonia	Hepar Centar Bitola	
446	Republic of Moldova	Initiativa Pozitiva	http://positivepeople.md/
447	Republic of Moldova	Dermatology and Communicable diseases Hospital	sdmc.md

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
448	Republic of Moldova	Центр по профилактике и борьбе со СПИД и инфекционными заболеваниями	
449	Republic of Moldova	Центр СПИД	hiv.bizpmr.com
450	Republic of Moldova	PULS	
451	Romania	Clinical Hospital for Infectious Diseases	www.spitalul-vbabes-tm.ro
452	Romania	Romanian Association Against AIDS (ARAS)	www.arasnet.ro
453	Romania	UNOPA - The National Union of People Affected by HIV / AIDS Non-profit Organization	http://unopa.ro/
454	Romania	NATIONAL ANTIDRUG AGENCY	www.ana.gov.ro
455	Romania	PSI Romania, "I am! You" Programme	http://www.eusuntu.ro/viatacuhiv/
456	Romania	Carousel Association	www.carousel.org
457	Romania	Asociatia Pacientilor cu Afectiuni Hepatice din Romania	www.hepato.ro
458	Romania	Asociatia Echitate in Sanatate	www.echitateinsanatate.ro
459	Romania	Baylor Black Sea Foundation	https://www.baylor.ro
460	Russia	Nizhny Novgorod State Medical Academy	www.nizhgma.ru
461	Russia	ГУЗ "Областной центр профилактики и борьбы со СПИД"	www.aids73.ru
462	Russia	Federal Budget Institution of Science "Nizhny Novgorod Scientific and Research Institute of Epidemiology and Microbiology named after Academician I.N. Blokhina" Of Federal Service on Surveillance for Consumer Rights Protection and Human Welfare (Rospotrebnadzor)	www.nniem.ru
463	Russia	NP 'E.V.A.'	http://evanetwork.ru/en/
464	Russia	CSII Action	http://center-action.org/
465	Russia	"Humanitarian Action" Fund	www.haf-spb.org
466	Russia	Центр профилактики и борьбы со СПИД Тюменской области	aids72.ru
467	Russia	Кировский областной СПИД-центр	www.aids43.ru
468	Russia	Nizhny Novgorod Regional Center for Prevention and Control of AIDS and Infectious Diseases	http://antispidnn.ru
469	Russia	Rostov regional youth charitable social organization «Young medicals of the Don»	mmdona.ru
470	Russia	ГАУЗ "РЦПБ СПИД и ИЗ МЗ РТ"	www.infospid.ru
471	Russia	ГБУЗ МО "Центр по профилактике и борьбе со СПИДом и инфекционными заболеваниями" / Moscow regional AIDS center	www.hivmo.ru
472	Russia	РРОО "КОВЧЕГ-АнтиСПИД"	
473	Russia	LaSky	Lasky.ru
474	Russia	Independent Research Centre "There is An Opinion"	mnenie.org
475	Russia	Charitable fund "Humanitarian Action"	https://haf-spb.org/
476	Scotland	NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde - Addiction Services Pharmacy Team	
477	Scotland	Regional Infectious Diseases Unit, NHS Lothian	http://www.nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk/Services/A-Z/RIDU/Pages/default.aspx
478	Scotland	Steve Retson Project	www.steveretsonproject.org.uk
479	Scotland	Umbrella Lane	www.umbrellalane.co.uk
480	Scotland	S-X	www.s-x.scot
481	Scotland	Waverley Care	www.waverleycare.org
482	Scotland	Crew	crew.scot
483	Scotland	North West Community Addiction Team NHS GGC	
484	Scotland	The LGBT Co-operative	www.mardigla.org
485	Scotland	Hwupenyu Health and Wellbeing Project	www.hwupenyuproject.org
486	Scotland	Sexual Health Fife	https://www.sexualhealthfife.scot.nhs.uk/

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
487	Serbia	AS - Center for the Empowerment Youth of people who are living with HIV and AIDS	http://www.aids-support.org
488	Serbia	Institute of Public Health of Vojvodina	http://www.izjv.org.rs/
489	Serbia	Association Prevent	www.prevent.org.rs
490	Serbia	Institute of Public Health of Serbia "Dr Milan Jovanovic Batut"	www.batut.org.rs
491	Serbia	Institute for Students Health Belgrade	http://zzzsbg.rs/
492	Serbia	liver patient's organisation Hronos	www.hronos.rs
493	Serbia	City Institute for Public health Belgrade	
494	Serbia	POTENT - National Center for Sexual and Reproductive Health	www.potent.org.rs
495	Serbia	Asocijacija DUGA/Association RAINBOW	www.asocijacijaduga.org.rs
496	Serbia	Association Red line	www.crvenalinija.org
497	Slovakia	Odyssey	www.odyseus.org
498	Slovakia	NRC for HIV/AIDS prevention, Slovak Medical University	www.hivniejeaids.sk , www.szu.sk
499	Slovakia	Občianske združenie Prima	www.primaoz.sk
500	Slovakia	OZ Dom svetla Slovensko	www.domsvetlaslovensko.sk
501	Slovenia	National Institute of Public health	www.nijz.si
502	Slovenia	Ministry of health	www.mz.gov.si/en
503	Slovenia	ZD Ajdovščina	
504	Slovenia	Lekarna Dobrova Matija Centrih	
505	Slovenia	LEKARNA ŠALARA	www.pharmis.si
506	Slovenia	32biserov,d.o.o.	32biserov@gmail.com
507	Slovenia	Community Health Center Ljubljana	www.zd-lj.si
508	Slovenia	Slovenian Medical Students' International Committee (SloMSIC)-Project VIRUS	
509	Slovenia	ZDRAVSTVENI DOM DR. ADOLFA DROLCA MARIBOR	http://www.zd-mb.si/
510	Slovenia	ZD LJUBLJANA,	
511	Slovenia	Clinic for Infectious Diseases and Febrile Illnesses, University Medical Centre Ljubljana	
512	Slovenia	Društvo Stigma	https://www.facebook.com/Stigma-1425707174344504/
513	Slovenia	Legebitra	www.legebitra.si , www.kajisces.si
514	Slovenia	Legebitra	https://legebitra.si/
515	Slovenia	SKUC Magnus	www.plushivisti.si
516	Slovenia	Projekt Virus	
517	Slovenia	Društvo DIH	http://www.dih.si/
518	Spain	COLEGAS-Confederación LGBT Española (Spanish LGBT Confederation)	www.colegaweb.org
519	Spain	Comité Ciudadano Anti-Sida del Campo de Gibraltar	www.comiteascg.org
520	Spain	CESIDA - Coordinadora estatal de VIH y sida	http://www.cesida.org
521	Spain	ASOCIACIÓN COMITÉ CIUDADANO ANTISIDA DE HUELA	blog.accash.es
522	Spain	Alat	
523	Spain	Centre for Epidemiological Studies on Sexually Transmitted Diseases and HIV/AIDS of Catalonia (CEEISCAT)	www.ceeiscat.cat
524	Spain	Asociación de Planificación Familiar de Madrid	www.apfm.es
525	Spain	Agència de Salut Pública de Barcelona	www.aspb.cat
526	Spain	ASOCIACIÓN DE MUJERES PROGRESISTAS "VICTORIA KENT"	www.ampvictoriakent.org
527	Spain	XEGA	http://xega.org
528	Spain	UGC Salud Pública Sevilla	WWW.SALUDPUBLICASEVILLA.ES
529	Spain	Associació d'Intervenció en Drogodependències d'Ègara (AIDE)	www.aide.es

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
530	Spain	Vicerrectorado de Servicios Sociales	sacu.us.es
531	Spain	CALCSICOVA (Federation of NGO,s on HIV/Aids of the Valetian Autonomus Community)	www.calcsicova.org
532	Spain	Germans Trias i Pujol University Hospital, IGTP	http://www.germanstrias.org/infectious-diseases/clinical-virology-and-new-diagnostic-approaches-research-group
533	Spain	Ministry of Health. Spanish National HIV Strategy	
534	Spain	Quérote+	http://xuventude.xunta.es/querote-mais
535	Spain	BCN Checkpoint (Projecte dels NOMS-Hispanosida)	www.bcncheckpoint.com
536	Spain	LATINOAMERICA LGBTI	www.colegas.lgbt/latinoamerica
537	Spain	Grupo de Trabajo sobre Tratamientos del VIH (gTt-VIH)	www.gtt-vih.org
538	Spain	Plataforma de Afectados de Hepatitis C Comunidad de Madrid (PLAFHC Madrid)	www.plataformadeafectadoshepatitiscmadrid.org
539	Spain	Agència Salut Publica de Catalunya	http://salutpublica.gencat.cat/ca/inici/
540	Spain	UNAD	http://www.unad.org/
541	Spain	Fundación Cruz Blanca	www.fundacioncruzblanca.org
542	Spain	ASSOCIACIÓ BENESTAR I DESENVOLUPAMENT (ABD)	http://abd-ong.org/
543	Spain	Asociación IBON de drogodependencias	http://centroibon.es/
544	Spain	Médicos del Mundo Andalucía	www.medicosdelmundo.org
545	Spain	FEDERACION NACIONAL DE ENFERMOS Y TRASPLANTADOS HEPATICOS (FNETH)	www.fneth.org
546	Spain	Asociacion Triangulo Juventud ATJ	
547	Spain	ASSOCIACIÓ ANTISIDA DE LLEIDA	www.antisidalleida.org
548	Spain	COMITÉ CIUDADANO ANTISIDA DE BURGOS	www.sidaburgos.org
549	Spain	UMC	www.unidadmovil.es
550	Spain	Ayuntamiento de Sevilla	www.sevilla.org
551	Spain	Salud Entreculturas	http://www.saludentreculturas.es/vihsibilidad/
552	Spain	PVLSE VIGO	www.pvlsevigo.com
553	Spain	ACCAS. Asociación Ciudadana Cantabra Anti Sida	www.accas.es
554	Spain	Adhara, Asociación VIH/sida	www.adharasevilla.org
555	Spain	AVACOS-H	www.avacos-h.org
556	Spain	ASOCIACIÓN PINK PEACE	Www.pinkpeace.org
557	Spain	Alianza para la Eliminación de las Hepatitis Víricas en España (AEHVE)	www.aehve.org
558	Spain	FOCUS Program Community of Praticce	
559	Spain	Pvlse lgtbi+	
560	Spain	AVACOS-H	AVACOS-H.ORG
561	Spain	OMSIDA	https://omsida.org
562	Spain	COFT	www.coft.cat
563	Spain	Asociación LGBTI* Diversas	espaciocero.diversascanarias.com
564	Spain	Gais Positius	https://gaispositius.org/es/
565	Spain	CASDA	www.casda.es
566	Sweden	Noaks Ark Syd	www.noaksark.org/syd
567	Sweden	RFSL	www.testpoint.se
568	Sweden	Noaks Ark Småland & Halland	noaksark.org
569	Sweden	Riksföreningen Hepatit C	www.hepatitc.org
570	Sweden	The public health Agency of Sweden	www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se
571	Sweden	Noaks Ark Stockholm	www.noaksark.org/stockholm
572	Sweden	Riksförbundet RFHL	www.rfhl.se

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
573	Sweden	Convictus	www.convictus.org
574	Sweden	Health Solutions AB	https://hepatitctest.nu/
575	Sweden	Läkare i Världen	www.lakareivarlden.se
576	Sweden	Brukarföreningen Stockholm (Stockholm Drug Users Union)	https://www.brukarforeningarna.se/stockholm/
577	Sweden	Noaks Ark Småland & Halland	
578	Sweden	RFSL Rådgivningen Skåne	https://safe6.nu
579	Sweden	Hiv-Sverige	www.hiv-sverige.se
580	Switzerland	Swiss African Integration & Health Network (SAIHN)	https://www.facebook.com/SwissAfricanIntegrationHealthNetwork/?fref=ts
581	Switzerland	Department of Infectious Diseases & Hospital Medicine and Department of Emergency Medicine, University Hospital Basel	https://www.unispital-basel.ch/
582	Switzerland	Centre de compétences prévention VIH-IST - Fondation PROFA	www.profa.ch
583	Switzerland	Empreinte	www.empreinte.info
584	Switzerland	Aids-Hilfe Schweiz	www.drgay.ch/secursion
585	Tajikistan	Общественная Организация "Джовидон"	
586	Tajikistan	"Svon plus"	
587	Tajikistan	NGO Vita	
588	Tajikistan	Equal opportunities	www.equalopportunities.tj
589	Turkey	Red Umbrella Sexual Health and Human Rights Association	
590	Turkey	Ege University HIV/AIDS Practice and Research Center	www.egehaum.com
591	Turkey	Hepyaşam	www.hepyasam.org
592	Turkey	Pozitif-iz Association	https://www.pozitifiz.org
593	Ukraine	Lviv Regional AIDS Center	
594	Ukraine	Mykolaiv regional center of palliative care and integrated services of Mykolaiv Regional Council	
595	Ukraine	Миколаївський обласний центр паліативної допомоги та інтегрованих послуг	
596	Ukraine	AIDS Foundation East West (Ukraine)	www.afew.org.ua
597	Ukraine	Charitable organization "Luhansk Regional Branch All-Ukrainian Charitable Organization "All-Ukrainian Network of People Living with HIV"	https://www.facebook.com/plwh.lugansk
598	Ukraine	Nadia na zhittya	http://www.hope-life.com.ua
599	Ukraine	OChF "The Way Home"	http://www.wayhome.org.ua/
600	Ukraine	Charitable Organization "Light Of Hope"	www.lightofhope.com.ua
601	Ukraine	ICF "Vertikal"	www.vertikalfund.org
602	Ukraine	Volyn region aids centre	
603	Ukraine	Kharkiv regional center for prevention and control of AIDS	http://www.aids.kharkov.ua
604	Ukraine	Charitable Salus Foundation	www.salus.org.ua
605	Ukraine	CO From heart to heart	FHTH.ck.ua
606	Ukraine	Club Eney	http://clubeney.org.ua
607	Ukraine	All-Ukrainian Network of PLWH	http://network.org.ua
608	Ukraine	NGO "Club Chance"	clubchance.org.ua
609	Ukraine	AIDS Center Zaporizhzhye city	
610	Ukraine	Сватівське ПТМО	
611	Ukraine	Charitable Organization "Charitable Soceity "All-Ukrainian Network of People Living with HIV/AIDS" of Kryvyi Rih city"	https://www.facebook.com/merejaKR/?timeline_context_item_type=intro_card_work&timeline_context_item_source=100010051324106&pnref=lhc
612	Ukraine	Vinnitsa regional clinical AIDS center	www.aidscenter.org
613	Ukraine	КУ"Северодонецька міська багатoproфільна лікарня"	
614	Ukraine	Луганский областной центр по профилактике и борьбе со СПИДом	

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
615	Ukraine	Charitable organization "Club "Future"	
616	Ukraine	CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION «CHARITABLE SOCIETY «ALL-UKRAINIAN NETWORK OF PEOPLE LIVING WITH HIV/AIDS» OF LVIV CITY»	https://www.facebook.com/Network.Lviv/
617	Ukraine	КЗ "Дніпропетровський обласний центр з профілактики та боротьби зі СНІДом"	www.aids.dp.ua
618	Ukraine	КЗ "Львівський обласний центр з профілактики та боротьби зі СНІДом"	
619	Ukraine	«Doroga Zhitya Dnipro» (Road to Life Dnipro)	
620	Ukraine	Sumy Regional Clinical Infectious Hospital named by Z. Y. Krasovytskyi	http://sokib.sumy.org/
621	Ukraine	ЦМЛ.Кабинет "Доверия"	
622	Ukraine	Communal Institution "Tomashpilska central district hospital"	
623	Ukraine	Charitable organization "Unitus"	http://www.unitus.mk.ua/
624	Ukraine	Charitable foundation "Caritas Odesa UGCC"	http://caritas.odessa.ua/
625	Ukraine	CF UNITUS	Units.mk.ua
626	Ukraine	Dialog plus	
627	Ukraine	Dialog-plus	
628	Ukraine	HPLGBT	www.HPLGBT.org
629	Ukraine	Salus Charitable Foundation	salus.org.ua
630	Ukraine	Благодійна організація "БФ "Сподівання"	https://spodivannia.zp.ua/
631	Ukraine	Public Health Center of the MOH of Ukraine	https://phc.org.ua/
632	Ukraine	Test&Treat Clinic AHF	ahfclinic.org.ua
633	Ukraine	PO "ALLIANCE.GLOBAL"	gettest.com.ua
634	Ukraine	AHF Checkpoint Lviv	freeHIVtest.org.ua
635	Ukraine	Avante Charitable Foundation	
636	Ukraine	КЗ"Тернівська ЦМЛ"ДОП	
637	Ukraine	Rivne regional charity fund "Our Future"	https://www.facebook.com/rivneaid
638	Ukraine	ГО «Джерела громадського здоров'я»	
639	Ukraine	Chervonohrad Antituberculosis Clinic	
640	Ukraine	Institute of Analysis and Advocacy	https://iaa.org.ua/en/
641	Ukraine	Charitable organization "Charitable society "All -Ukrainian network of people living with HIV/AIDS"of Lviv city"	https://www.facebook.com/Network.Lviv/?ref=bookmarks
642	Ukraine	КП "Обласний центр профілактики та боротьби з ВІЛ/СНІД Полтавської обласної ради"	info@aids.poltava.ua
643	Ukraine	SPECTRUM KHARKIV	https://www.spectrumkharkiv.com/
644	Ukraine	PUBLIC HEALTH CENTER OF KHMELNYTSKYI REGION	https://hocgz.org/
645	Ukraine	КНП "Тернопільський обласний центр громадського здоров'я" TOP	https://phc.te.ua/
646	Ukraine	КП "Волинський обласний центр громадського здоров'я"	https://www.volynphc.org.ua/
647	Ukraine	Chernivtsi Regional Center for Public Health	
648	Ukraine	КНП ЛОР Львівський обласний центр громадського здоров'я	http://lvivphc.org.ua/home.html
649	Ukraine	Комунальне некомерційне підприємство "Регіональний центр громадського здоров'я Кіровоградської обласної ради"	
650	Ukraine	Вінницький обласний Центр громадського здоров'я	phc.vn.ua
651	Ukraine	АНФ Ukraine	freeHIVtest.org.ua
652	Ukraine	коммунальное некоммерческое предприятие Кожно-венерологический диспансер №2 г. Киев	
653	Ukraine	Public Organization "LGBT Association 'LIGA'"	www.lgbt.com.ua
654	Ukraine	ГО"Шлях Рівності"	https://www.facebook.com/PATH.EQUALITY
655	Ukraine	Convictus Ukraine	http://www.convictus.org.ua/

	A	B	C
1	Country	Organisation Name	Website
656	Ukraine	Public Organization "LGBT Association 'LIGA'"	www.lgbt.com.ua
657	Ukraine	menZDRAV Foundation	www.menzdrav.org
658	Ukraine	КНП ЛОР "Луганський обласний медичний центр соціально небезпечних інфекційних хвороб"	
659	Ukraine	КНП "Донецький обласний центр з профілактики та боротьби із СНІДом"	http://oblaidn.dn.ua/
660	Uzbekistan	NGO "ISHONCH VA HAYOT"	www.plwh.uz
661	Wales	Cardiff & Vale NHS University Health Board	https://t.co/BuhRct4S0A?amp=1
662	Wales	Cardiff University	https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/
663	Wales	Fast Track Cardiff & Vale	fasttrackcardiff.wales